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3 messages

Craig Hayward <craig.hayward@bakersfieldcollege.edu> Thu, Nov 15, 2018 at 2:38 PM
To: Patty Donohue <pdonohue@ccctechcenter.org>

Hi Patty,

Attached is a description of the ethnicity/ancestry work group process for developing the expanded
set of categories.

Cheers,
Craig
@ Ethnicity-Ancestry Expansion Proposal Digest-Draft v 1.6.docx
25K
Craig Hayward <craig.hayward@bakersfieldcollege.edu> Thu, Nov 15, 2018 at 3:00 PM

To: Patty Donohue <pdonohue@ccctechcenter.org>

Just remembered that Stacy Teeters has a new title and | still need to add that to the document |
sent earlier. Just waiting to hear back from her in order to finalize.

From: Craig Hayward

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:38:47 PM
To: Patty Donohue

Subject: Ethnicity/ancestry expansion

[Quoted text hidden]

Patricia Donohue <pdonohue@ccctechcenter.org> Thu, Nov 15, 2018 at 6:40 PM
To: Craig Hayward <craig.hayward@bakersfieldcollege.edu>

OK, no problem. Thanks so very much, Craig, for getting this back to me so quickly.
| will let you know if | have any questions.
Take care,

Patty
[Quoted text hidden]

Patricia Donohue

Product Manager, OpenCCC, CCCApply, SSO Proxy
California Community Colleges Technology Center
530-228-2446 | pdonohue@ccctechcenter.org
3536 Butte Campus Drive, Oroville, CA 95965
CCCApply Support: www.ccctechnology.info
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